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Name: Last, First Middle

. TO: All C. I. A. Personnel PRI
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FROM: Personnel Director -
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SUBJECT: PERSONNEL QUALIFICATION QUESTIONNAIRE

I. The Agency is currently revising the system for machine coding
employee qualifications, thereby permitting more complete and accurate
data on all personnel. The new system will aid in implementing Agency
policies on promotion from within by facilitating the selection of personnel
with desired education and experience tor vacancies which may occur. It
is also expected that the new system will provide readlly accessible statistics

for planning and management purposes.

2. The attached questionnaire is designed to cover adequately those
factors in which the Agency is interested. Although the information is, in
a large measure, already retlected in previous forms submitted by you, it
is felt that your time within the organization may enable you to emphasize
those qualifications pertinent to its needs. The questionnaire also serves
to bring your education and qualifications record up to date.

3. Your cooperation is requested in completing the questionnaire as
thoroughly and accurately as possible and returning it to your Administrative
Officer within the time allotted.

ge E. Meloon
F onnel Director
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